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18 April 1966

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Security
Director of Personnel .=
Director of Medical Bervices

SUBJECT : Appreciation Assistance in Meeting
the Priority Requirement

1. The Jlbersonnel reqnirenent has been satisfied
to a point where we can eliminate the high priority status
assigned to it last October. The extraordinary performance
of your offices in locating, contacting, and processing this
group of employees for contract service in [ is sin-
cerely appreciated by the Clandestine Services.

2. The Deputy Director for Plans and I realize that many
members of your staffs contributed to this success. However,
without distracting from, or failing to recognize the group
efforts involved, I want you to know that we recognize the- £
special contributio of the Office 25X1AY;
of Security and Mr, of Personnel
s fu cooperation and support or Mr.
add this heavy, urgent requirement to the
workload of an almost fully-committed, snall ataft, this re-
quirement would not now be met. L S

3. Other individuals whose accomﬁliéhmenté were obvious
are: : '

Please express our appreciation to these individuals and to‘

the others who worked with them,
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